

Nikita Khokhlov

Frontend developer, 4+ years

Location: Georgia, Batumi

Email: nikita.kh.front@gmail.com

Website

Profile

I am currently engaged in full-stack development. At my current place of work, I often encounter technologies that I am not familiar with yet, but I am open to new knowledge.

I always try to improve my soft skills. I have worked in both large and small teams and I know how to maintain a healthy workflow and communication with designers and other developers, I introduce the best practices into everything I do.

Work experience

Eventagrate

March 2022 - currently
UAE, Dubai

Full-stack developer

Duties: Development of user interfaces. Optimization of web applications for various devices (computers, tablets, mobile devices). Designing data on the backend. Building and using the REST API. Writing unit tests.

Results: I brought two commercial projects from scratch into production.

Sber

July 2020 - March 2022
Russia, Moscow

Frontend developer

Duties: Development of user interfaces. Work with the design system.

Results: Developed the bank's internal application (HR platform — Pulse). More than 200 thousand active users. Optimized the process of processing documents and planning the bank's budget, which significantly reduced costs.

Skills

Advanced:

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Redux.

Basic:

Angular, RxJS, WebGL (Babylon.js, Three.js), AWS Amplify, Node.js, GraphQL

Education

School 42

November 2019 - January 2022
Russia, Moscow

DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES DEVELOPER

Development of projects in C/C++, Swift, PHP, Javascript.

College

September 2010 - July 2014
Russia, Krasnodar

Software Engineer

Design, development, improvement and testing of software products.